79-058 Perrywood
810 Manor House Drive

Upper Marlboro vicinity
Built circa 1840 and remodeled in 1941, Perrywood is a five-part country house. The main block

consists of a two-story frame house with hip roof, modillion cornice and Georgian plan. It was built
for Samuel Brooke on the large Brooke family plantation. In 1941 Perrywood was purchased by
William H. Tuck and the house was extensively renovated, including the relocation of the chimneys
and the construction of flanking hyphens and wings. The resulting building is an imposing country
house on landscaped grounds, surrounded by a new residential subdivision.



